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From: Jenkins Gareth 
GI[/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUPI/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=GARETH.JENKINS] 

Sent: Tue 05/10/2010 7:11:18 AM (UTC) 

To: Thomas Penny 
. . . . . . . . . . . . .

.GRO 

Subject: I FW: REGINA v SEEMA MISRA - GUILDFORD CROWN COURT - TRIAL 11TH OCTOBER 
2010 

Penny, 

FYI. I'II need to leave Bracknell around 3pm today. 

Gareth Jenkins 

Distinguished Engineer 

Applications Architect 
Royal Mail Group Account 

FUJITSU 

Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN 

Tel: 

GRO Mobile: 
------

email: Gareth.Jenklns( _._   GRO_______

Weh: htto: luk.fujitsu.com

APlease consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

F u itsr; Service:,; Craned, Registered in England no 96056, Registered Office 22 Baker Street, London, W1U 38W 

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu Services does 
not guarantee that this e-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free. 

From: Marilyn Benjamin 
[€---------------- ----- ---._.cRo 11 

.--- ---- ----------

Sent: 04 October 2010 14:24 
To: John Longman 
Cc: Warwick Tatford; Jenkins Gareth GI 
Subject: REGINA v SEEMA MISRA - GUILDFORD CROWN COURT - TRIAL 11TH OCTOBER 2010 

I confirm that I have arranged a Conference with Counsel Mr Warwick Tatford at 5pm on Tuesday 5th October 
2010 at 9-12 Bell Yard, London, WC2A 2JR. 

Temple Station is the nearest tube station and if you head for the High Court as you cross the road you pass 
the High Court on the left hand side and Bell Yard is on your immediate left. 

If you have any queries my mobile number is _._._._,_.ciio_, ._. . . . Please bring all the papers with you. 

I look forward to seeing you tomorrow. 

Regards. 

Jarnail Singh 
Senior Lawyer 
Criminal Law Division 
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